

# WAYNE W. RUPERT

PARTNER

503.473.0923 | wayne.rupert@klarquist.com



## OVERVIEW

Wayne focuses his practice on intellectual property transactions, the preparation and prosecution of patent applications, and other patent matters.

Wayne's areas of expertise are in chemical and mechanical technologies, including pharmaceuticals, polymers, adhesives, coatings, fibers, composites, inorganic materials, semiconductors, and process systems.

Wayne joined Klarquist in 2001 as an associate and became partner in 2004.

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- ▶ Intel | Senior Attorney, 2000 – 2001 | Hillsboro, OR
- ▶ Lord Corporation | Senior Intellectual Property Attorney, 1994 – 2000 | Cary, NC
- ▶ AlliedSignal Incorporated, Fibers Group | Senior Counsel, 1991 – 1994 | Petersburg, VA
- ▶ Foley & Lardner | Associate Attorney, 1989 – 1991 | Alexandria, VA

## PROFESSIONAL ACTIVITIES

- ▶ Member, American Intellectual Property Law Association
- ▶ Member, Licensing Executives Society
- ▶ Member, Oregon Patent Law Association

## EDUCATION

J.D. with Honors, The George Washington University School of Law, 1989

Program for Manager Development, Duke University, Fuqua School of Business, 1997

B.S., Chemical Engineering, Pennsylvania State University, 1985

## ADMISSIONS

Oregon, 2001

U.S. Patent and Trademark Office, 1990 (Reg. No. 34,420)

## PRACTICE AREAS

Patents

Intellectual Property Counseling

## TECHNOLOGY AREAS

Chemical

Mechanical

Electrical & Semiconductors

Nanotechnology

Green Technology & Renewable Energy

**Klarquist**